Minutes for January 9, 2023 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Kelly Wilson – Cheer Beth Collins – Boys Golf

Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/Concessions Courtney Woody – Girls Soccer/Bball

Kari Shaw – Dance Charlotte Horseman – Boys Baseball/Golf

Linda Haggard – Gymnastics Kelly Haibar – Softball Melissa Stidham – Boys Soccer Kathy Jones – Cheer

Jennifer Leslie – Swimming Michelle Mosley – Boys Tennis

Board Members: Jeff Harper, Carl Hill, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Pam McGarvey and Kathy Boeskool

<u>Review Meeting Minutes from December:</u> Motion to pass the minutes by Beth Collins and Melissa Stidham 2^{nd} . Minutes approved from December meeting.

<u>Treasurer:</u> Second credit card machine running without kinks. Call into Pepsi rep. Still looking into Venmo. Working on credit card availability for online Spirit Shop. Fixed negative entries on Booster Bash. Finally received a bill from Raymonds. We made \$8300 on the 5K, \$3500 on Booster Bash, Concessions we are up \$18K, and up just under \$85K in Bingo. Thirteen teams received \$1100 for working concessions.

Concessions: Needing teams to work January 11th, 18th and 19th.

Spirit Shop: No Report.

<u>Misc:</u> GameTime Sponsorship, we can start selling now for 2023-2024, anyone buying an ad now can have through next school year. We will offer \$150 back to the team if a team sells the ad. Kathy Boeskool will be contact person unless or until someone else might be interested in coordinating.

<u>Membership:</u> We have 1 new lifetime memberships. Rosters to Membership have been compared and Girls Basketball, Dance and Winter Cheer are at 50%.

<u>Cheer:</u> Cheering right now for our winning teams which has been fun. Hoping to have a Freshman Squad next year.

<u>Girls Basketball:</u> 13-1 in regular season, 8-0 in GMC. Currently ranked 4th in the State. Coach is fast approaching the 200th win! Organized a Hoops For Hope Fundraiser for Mental Health Awareness. For anyone interested, the event is Wednesday, January 18th beginning with the Freshman game at 4:30 pm. Event will have T-shirts, bracelets, bake sale, raffle baskets, silent auction and some shooting challenges for prizes during the Varsity half-time.

Boys Basketball: Freshman undefeated, JV at 500. Varsity is 6-6, 4-3 in the league. Last Tuesday was the first game with everyone healthy. We play Mason and Princeton this week.

Gymnastics: We have had 2 events, East placed 2nd in one and was 4th out of 18 at Cincinnati Country Day. One Senior placed 6th out of 41. Next meet is in Troy.

<u>Dance:</u> Had a competition last week, placed 1st in Game Day. Sunday was the Regional Qualifier, we qualified in both Game Day and Hip Hop. One of 3 teams invited to perform at UC. We have a competition in Lexington coming up and State at the end of the month. Heading to Orlando the beginning of February for Nationals.

<u>Swimming:</u> Boys are currently doing better than the Girls. At the Princeton invite, Boys were 3^{rd} and Girls 6^{th} out of 13 teams.

Wrestling: Participating in a lot of meets and doing very well. We are still in need of a Wrestling Rep.

<u>Team Requests:</u> Girls Basketball asking for \$700 for 200th win celebratory T-shirts. We are splitting cost with Athletic Department, passed unanimously. Girls Basketball also asked for a spiritwear donation for Hoops For Hope event which also passed. Baseball asking for Boosters to provide drinks for the Spaghetti Dinner Fundraiser coming up January 27th, passed unanimously.

Next Meeting: Monday, February 13, 2023 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 7:45 pm.